NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc./Norton Elem Playground

Applicant Requested Amount; $13,523.00
Appropriation Request Amount: $13,523.00

Executive Summary of Request

For Phase 1 (rubber surfacing) of a new playground designed for students with special needs at Norton Elementary located
at 8101 Brownsboro Rd. The school is prepared to pay for the cost of Phases 2 and 3 (equipment etc.) through fundraising,
grants, etc.

L

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (] Yes No ]
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [(Yes [® No
| Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [(]Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). T have read the
oOrganization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

M $8.523.00 2-3-20

District # Pﬁmary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

None

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

1| Fage
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Applicant/Program:
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc./Norton Elementary Playground

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure

List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

none

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $

District 3 $

District 4 $

District 5 $

District 6 7 $

District 7 $5,000-00
District 8 $

District 9 $

District 10 g

District 11 $

District 12 $

District 13 $

District 14 $

District 15 $

2| Page
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NE:GHBonHoobe__ EVE! _,:_OPM_ENT'FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of APPIICé\ﬂt Organization Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.

P}ogram Name and Request Amount Norton Elementary Piayground - $13,523. 00

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF T Transmittal Sheet S:gned by all Council Member(s) Approprtatmg Fundsng?

Is the fundang proposed by Coundil Member(s} Jess than or e equal to the request amount7

s the proposed publlc purpose of the program viable and well- documentedT'

i(ﬁl

I
|
|

: i
{D
7]

&
w

| Will all of the fundlng goto programs speaﬁc to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Cou ncxl or Staff reEationshlp to the Agency been adequate!y disclosed on the cover sheet7

Has. prlor Metro Funds commntted/granted been disclosed?
Is the apphcatlon properly Stgned and dated by authorlzed ssgnatory"’

ﬂ:
114
w
| N

Is proofofTax Exehbt status of 501(c) 3 4,6,19, 1120-H included?

>
w

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
legal respon5|bt11ty of that taxing district?

| ﬁ
w

' Is the entity in good standmg with:

» Kentucky Secretary of State?

*» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?

» Louisville Metro Government?

» Internal Revenue Service?

» Louisville Metro Human Relations Commrss:on"

e

_<
w

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
s the entlty s board member list (with term length/term Flmlts} included?

es

-< i

g

es

Is recommended fgﬁdmg less than 33% of total agency operatlng budgetT'

&
n

| Does the appl:cat;on budget reflect oniy the revenue and expenses of the pro;ect/program?

[¢]

Is the cost estlmate( } from proposed vendor (nc request is for capltai expense) mcluded7

15 the most recent annual audit (if requnred by orgamzatlon} included?

~
[1]
»

{sa copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Suppiementai Quesnonnaire for churches/rehgrous orgamzatlons (if requesting organ:zatlon is
falth based) included?

£
5

!
i
! |

i

|

g H
|

Are the Articles of Incorporatlon of the Agency |ncluded7

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

=
@

-

es

e

' Is the IRS Form 990 lncluded?
| Are the evaluation forms (rf program partmpants are given evaluation f forms) included? i

=<
[11)
w

!
|

| Affirmative Actlon/EquaE Empioyment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
reqmred to do s0)?

Z] [Z
el P

‘Has the »Argenciyiagreed to partlmpate in the BBB Chanty review program‘? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charlty Rev1ew Standards?

Prepared by D Carroli

4| Page
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Apphcant Orgamzatlon

Jefferson County Public Education Foundation
{as listed on: htrp://www.sos,ky._gov/busmess/records

¢ Main Office Street & Mailing Address: VanHoose Education Center, 3332 Newburg Road, Louisville, KY 40218

. Website: https lwww Jeffersorz kyschools us/about/support/foundatlon

Apphcant Contact:  |Abby Piper Title:  |Executive Administrator

- Phene: 502.485.6501 Email: abby piper@iefferson kyschools.us

- Financial Contact: Linda Miller Title: Supervisor, Grants & Awards ”
Phone: 502.485.6313 Email: linda.miller2@jefferson kyschoolgg

Crganization’s Representatwe who attended NDF Tralnlng Abby Piper
GEOGRAPHECAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTEV[TIES ARE (WELL BE} PROVIDED

Program FaCihtV Location(s): WNorton _Elementary School 8101 Brownsboro Road, Lou:sv:lle KY 40241
- Council District{s): - |I6 I Zip Code(s): ,40241

: G e
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Special Education Playground
. Total Request: () I13,523 Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 0

. Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

. [] Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or gualified individuals
[m] Capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

M RS Exempt Status Determination Letter Signed Jease if rent costs are being requested
W Current year projected budget W RS Form W9
B Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
M Most recent IRS Form 990 or 11.20-H M Annual audit (if required by organization)
W Articles of Incorporation {current & signed} Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
MW Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

For the current fiscal year endmg June 30, list a!l funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government far this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,

- from any department or Metro Councit Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

. sheet if necessary.

. Source: " INDF (Conway Middle School) | Amount: {$} 5,000
. Source: Louisville Metro Government* Amount: {$) 10,600
- Source: ' (*suffrage curriculum and website) Amount: {$)

_ Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [[]Yes [#]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ | Yes [m] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials fﬁfj




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

The Jefferson County Public Education F oundation (JCPEF) works to advance the education of the county's citizens
by providing financial support for Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS) and its initiatives. JCPEF focuses on a
range of initfatives that support the JCPS vision of all students graduating prepared, empowered, and inspired to reach
their full potential and contribute as thoughtful, responsible citizens of our diverse shared world. The foundation was
incorporated in 1983 as a nonprofit organization under IRS 501(c)3). JCPEF is making this request on behalf of
Norton Elementary School, which is one of JCPS' 169 schools.

‘Norton Elementary School Mission Statement: Norton Elementary, where all children learn at high levels. No
Exceptions! No Excuses!

Norton is a neighborhood school that provides a learning environment where students can grow intellectually, morally,
and socially into contributing citizens. It believes education is a partnership shared among parents, students, and
ieducators.

‘The school serves 731 students in grades kindergarten through fifth with the following demographics:
Black: 11%

‘White: 65%

Hispanic: 5%

Other: 12%

.Free/Reduced Lunch Rate: 24.5%
Students with learning disability: 76

Students can participate in numerous programs and activities, including academic team, robotics club, STEM club
‘(science, technology, engineering, and math), footbali, soccer, chess club, cross country, band and orchestra,
‘basketball, cheerleading, boy scouts, and girl scouts.

%_ﬁ___%%_.%—ﬁ————.w_%
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Franklin Jelsma, Chair December 31, 2021
James Allen, Immediate Past Chair December 31, 2021
Lynn Huether, Secretary/Treasurer December 31, 2021
Robert Armold December 31, 2019
AT Comish December 31, 2021
Meredith Erickson December 31, 2020
Dr. Alex Gerassimides December 31, 2019
Andwin Helton December 31, 2019
Henry Heuser, Jr. December 31, 2021
Kevin Joynt December 31, 2019
Elizabeth Mays December 31, 2020
Mitch Rue December 31, 202]
iKen Selvaggi December 31, 2019
Mark Shirkness December 31, 2020
Kevin Shurn, Jeff Uligian Decetnber 31, 2020
Carl Thomas, Carol Timmons December 31, 2019
Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr, (Emeritus) j
Escribe the Board term limit policy: j
No term Hmits.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names Annual Salary j

No paid staff

Page 3 .
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s Initials ?ftﬁj




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

\Brownsboro Road that non-special education students use daily. This playground's location and lack of secure fencing

Poses a safety risk for students with special needs who are more at risk for running toward the street and oncoming
traffic. It also lacks adaptive equipment for students with mental and physical disabilities.

; _—
- B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Norton will use NDF funding to purchase rubber surfacing that will make up the new playground's surface. With
rubber mulch, students have a safe, durable surface to walk and land on should they slip or fall. Rubber mulch js long-
lasting and will not compact or turn into a hard surface, even after frequent use.

“This grant would atlow us to purchase:
- Rubber surfacing for 1,065 square feet with an up to 4-foot fall height: $13,523

cannot secure the full cost of the project through fundraising and grants,. [t anticipates completing phase 2 of the
‘project by the end of the 2020 calendar year.

‘Norton plans to continue building out the playground in 2021, including adding bucket swings and an inclusive
spinner. This will constitute phase 3 of the project.

Page 4 .
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Carroll, Debbie

From: Piper, Abby E. <abby.piper@jefferson.kyschools.us >
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Carroll, Debbie

Subject: Re: Norton Elementary - NDF Request

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi Debbie,

Thanks for reaching out. All of our playgrounds are open to the public outside of schoo) hours, and this one will be no
different. Hope that helps!

Abby

Sent from my iPad

On Jan 28, 2020, at 4:30 PM, Carroll, Debbie <Debbie.CarroIi@louisvilieky.gov> wrote:

Abby,

We received the NDF request today for rubber surfacing for the Norton Elementary special education
playground. In reviewing quickly, it mentions the area will have an unlocked gate. May | ask that you
reply to this message adding the playground will be open to the public. | will include the response with
the other documentation. Any questions, please let me know. Thank you...

<image001.png>

Debbie Carroll | Legislative Assistant

Office of District 16 Councilman Scott Read
601 W. Jefferson Street | Louisville, KY 40202
502-574-1116

Click HERE to sign up for the District 16 E-News

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely
for use by the recipient and others autharized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copving, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unfawful.



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not applicable,

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
. funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v' If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee wilt be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

' [J Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary councif sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the foliowing expenditures {attach

invoices or proof of payment):
¥" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
¥ Attach a copy of cancelled checks ta provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5
Applicant’s Initiais% l(.‘j

Effective May 2016




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

. E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). include the program’s
! process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

- The new playground equipment will increase the amount of time Norton Elementary special education students
:spend each day engaged in physical activity.

‘Special education students currently go in the area where the new playground will be located for recess, however, their
:range of activities are limited, They have balls and bikes they can use, but the area contains no stationary play
equipment.

The new playground will also benefit neighbors near the school. The space designated for the playground currently is :
‘an empty lot that is a bit of an eyesore for neighbors whose houses look upon the back of Norton's school building.
‘The new playground, which will be fenced in with an unlocked gate, will help beautify the area and create a
'weicoming and attractive area adjacent to the school's bordering neighborhoods.

- F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
: arganizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
Program/project specifically.

Norton strives to be a good community partner and looks forward to the Opportunity to beautify this space on its
‘campus with an accessible playground for special education students. The school has existing partnerships with two
Jocal churches--Springdale Presbyterian Church and Northeast Christian Church. These entities have both helpedina
variety of ways to support our school students and families. Northeast Christian in particular has traditionally

Space or areas immediately surrounding the playground, we anticipate Northeast Christian will again step up to help us
‘with that.

The school also worked with local Eagle Scouts, one of whom had a younger sibling at the school, to improve the
landscaping behind Norton's school building. We will invite local Eagle Scouts to assist with any landscaping needs
related to this project or the beautification of the back of the school building as they arise.

In addition, Norton has an active and thriving Parent Teacher Association (PTA). This group supports the school
through fundraising efforts and general involvement,

Page 6
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

i THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
. GOVERNMENT AND WHAT iS5 EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs including Benefits

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel
F

Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8)

Professional Service Contracts

T e

re

Program Materials

: Community Events & Festivals {See Detailed List on Page 8)

bl

Machinery & Equipment $13,523 $0

$13,523

K: Capital Project

L: Other Expenses {See Detailed List on Page 8}

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

100 % 0 %

Yo of Provram Budget
Ly ey

100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metrg Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions (do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

T
t

otal Revanue for Columns 2 Expenses ## [

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events &

Colurnn Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 i 2 {(1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

| Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (include
anything not baught with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of InKind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: July 1, 2019

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [&] YES []

IF YES, please explain:

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

£
Y SIgNINg Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why cne or more of the assurances or
certifications ksted cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this appication and its attachments as welf as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds wilf not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine alt paper or electronic
records refated to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6.  Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Matro any unexpended funds by July 31 folfowing the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9. Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
comphant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the applhication.

11.  applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any persan that receives compensation from awarded funds fram using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it wilt not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommaodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any refationship you or any member of your Board of Directars or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Board Member Dr. Alex Gerassimides is the spouse of Mayor Greg Fischer.

s e e

o

: > = - = : -

1 certify under tha penaity of law the mformatn in this application {including, without timitation, "iﬁcations and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. tam aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations aiready received and expended are subject to be
repaid. t further cortify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. /i 7 ]I

Signature of Legal Signatory: ' «i" { j! L__ | Date: i / ;3[ 2430
/ Title:  Chair, JCPEF

Legal Signatory: {please print): Frankiin Je!srri&

Phone: 502.485.6501 | Extension: IENA Email: #abby.piper@jefferson.kyschools.us

Page 10 ,5
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IRS Determination Letter
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasy

District Director

Date: . . ) Emplayer Identification Number
‘ - 81-1021 128
o ) ’ Azcounting Period Ending:
JUL 16 1983 | June 30

Form 990 Requf:ed: K] Yes (7] He

Person to Contact:

“Jefferson County Public Education . , Harilyn Miller
Foundacion, Inec. : Contact Telephane Number:
416 West Jefferson (513) 684-3573

Louisville, Ky 402072

Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied. and assuming your operations wil} be as Stated
in your application for recognition of txemption. we have determined YOU are exempt
froz Federal income tax under sectiop S01{e)(3) of the Internal Revenye Code.

e have further détermined that you are not a private foundation wWithin the
meaning of section 509({a) of the Code, because you are an organization described

in section 509 (a) (3).

If your sources of support, or your purposes, ‘character, or method of operatic
change. please let us_Know so we can consider the effect of the change on your
€xerpt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform us of all changes ip

Your name or address. :

.

Generally, you are not liable for social Security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certiflicate as provided in the Federal Insurance Contribution:
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should contact us.
You are not liable for the tax imeSed under the Federal Unemployment ‘Tayx Act (FUTA)

—

Since you are not a private round;tion. You are not subject to the excise taxe.
under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically Exempt from ather’
Federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or Sther

Federal taxes, plezse let us know,

Donors may deduct contributions to You. as provided in section 170 07 the Coda .
Beguests, legacies, devises, transfers, or Eifts to you or for your use are
decuctible for Federal estate and gift tax Purposes if they meet the arplicabie
Provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2322 of the Code.

The box checked in the heading of this letter shows whether you must file
Forz 980, Return of Organization Exempt from Income tax. If Yes is checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if your EFOoSS receipts each year are normally
more than $10,000. If a return is required, it-must be filed by the 15th day or
of the [ifth month after the end of your annual accounting pericd. The law imposes
& penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5.000, when a return is filegd late,
unless there is reasonable cause for the delay. :

-~
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will be advised of i

¢ assigned to you and you
11 correspondence vith

returns you file and in a

James J. Ryan
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g’ IRS Departisent of the Treasury
. Internal Revenue Servicé

Gt

-
%

034620

P.0. Box 2508 In reply refer to: 0248164841
Cincinnati OH 45201 June 14, 2811 LTR 4168C EO
61-1021128 000000 00
00D16K796
BODBC: TE

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 WOOD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 40222

Emplover Identification Number: 61~1021128
. Person to Contact: B, HALL )
Toll Free Telephone Number: i-877-B2%+5550

Dear TAXPAYER:

This is in response to vour June 03, 2811, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status. ' .

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code-in a determination
letter issued in JULY 1983,

Our records also indicate that vou are not a private foundation within

the meaning of section 50%C(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section(s) 509Cal)(1) and 170X CIYCAY (i, ’

Denors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to vou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the .Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual infarmation return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations reguired to
file. We will publish & list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on our wehsite
beginning in early 2011. :
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: 60015797

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION

502 W0OD RD RM 201

LOUISVILLE KY 49222

If you have any guestions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter,. h

Sincerely vours,

WMM&;&

§. A, Martin, Operations Manager
Accounts Management Operations

Y
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Jefferson County Public Education Foundation
FY 2020 Tentative Operating Budget

Revenue
Corporate Total $50,000
Foundation Total $500,000
Government Total $85,000
Individual Total $25,000
Investment Income $19,000
$679,000
Expenses
Early Literacy Efforts $40,000
Educational Programs/School-Based Support $474,000
New Initiatives $25,000
Operating Expenses $25,000
Student Scholarships $85,000
Teacher Recognition Programs $30,000

$679,000
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ORIGINAL Copy ey

SECRETARY OF STATE OF
. . PRANKELT, rertuexy
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION MAR | /,2983
OF o
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDA %@/

. mmrnruug
The undersigned Incorporator, Malcolm B. Chancey,

"Jr., executes these Articles of Incorporation for the
burpose of forming and does hereby form a nonprefit corpor-

-~ ation under.the laws.  of the. Commonwealth of. Kentucky (KRS. __  __
273.160 et seg.), with all the rights, privileges and
immunities of a corporation organized for civie, charitable,
cultural and educational purposes within the meaning of
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code in accordance

with the following provisions:

ARTICLE I
Name
The name of the corporation is Jefferson County

Public Education Foundation, Inc.

ARTICLE II
Duration

The corporation shall have perpetual existence.

ARTICLE III -

Purposes and Powers

AL The corporation is organized and ‘operated exclu-
sively for public, charitable and educational purposes
within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal

Revenue Code, as amended. The corporation shall receive

T 3{"1 e 957
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contributions and fees, and shall distribute its funds for
publiq, charitable, educational and/or scientific purposes,
as here@nafter set forth. 1In carrying out its corporate
purposes, the corporgtion shall have all the powers allowsd
corporations by‘Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Stat-
utes; provided, howéver, the corporatibn shall not have or
.o ---exXercise--any-.pover-.prohibited ~by..the . prov_i.si ons. of. Para-... . _ .  __
graphs B and C. |

B. It is expressly not the purpose of the corporation
to carry on propaganda or otherwise attempt te influence
legi;lation, nor to participate or intervene in (including
the publication or distributing of statements) any political
campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office.

C. Any other provision of these articles +to the
contrary notwithstanding, the corporation shall have no
capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock
nor to declare dividends;.no part of the net earnings of the
corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private in-
dividual or member; and the corporation shall not carfy on

- any activities denied to: [i} a cqrporation described in
" Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as
amended, including prohibited transactions defined in Sec-
tion 503 of the Code; or [ii] a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible gnde; Section 170(c)(2) of the

Interﬁal Revenue Code of 19%4, as amended.

e M e OAR
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D.  Any other provisions of these articles to the
contrary mnotwithstanding, this corporation shall, if +the
following provisions of law are ever applicable to it:
[i} distribute its income for each fiscal year at such time
and in such manner as not to be subject to the tax under
Section 4942 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amend-
somrrs----edif31) not engage. in any. act of self dealing as defined in e .

Section 494;[(d) of the Internal Revenue Code, as amended;‘

[iii] not retain any excess bﬁsiness holdings as defined in

Section 4943(c) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as

amended; [iv] not make any investments in such manner as to-

‘subject the corporation to tax under Section 4944 of the
: Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended; and {v] not make
any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945(d) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1854, as amended.

E. In furtherance of the general purposes in Para-
grapl? A, the particular purposes of the corporation are:
the solicitation and reéeip‘t of gifts, grants and contribu-
tions from individuals, groups, Acorporations and other
sources, public and private, to assist and support finan-
cially and otherwise the public school system of Jefferson
County, Kentucky; to Vengage in any and all.activities which
advance education of the citizehs of Louisville and Jeffer-

son County, Kentucky through the support of the Jefferson

County Public Schools.
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ARTICLE IV
Members

The corporation shall have no members.

b

AR&'ICLE v
Directors.

The corporation shall be governed by a Board of

- 77 "'Ditre&tors consisting” of not less than® five"{5) members -and- -
net more than fifteen (15), the exact number and the terms
¢f each to be set in the manner provided for in the B}-fla\\'s.
The initial Board of Directors of the corporation shall
consist of nine (9) persons who shall serve until the first
annual election of Directors or until their successors are
elected and qualify. The names and addresses of said
directors &are: Mary Helen B')rck, Byck's, Louisville Galler-
ia, Louisville, FKentucky 40202; Joan Riehm, Bumana, Inc.
Riverfront Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202; I.W. Hughes,
Brown & Williamson Tobacco Corporation, 1600 W. Hill Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40210; Orson Oliver, Bank of Louis-
ville, 500 w. Broaciway, Louisvillel, Kentucky 40202; Woodford
R. Porter, Porter's Funeral Home, 1300 W. Chestnut, Louis-
ville, Kentucky 40203; John Gray, Citizens Fidel_ity_'Bank and
Trust Company, Citizens Plaza, Louisville, Kentucky 40202;
William E. Summers, III, W.L.O.U. Radio Station, 2549 S. 3rd
Street, Louisville, Kentucky 4020B; Paul Best, First Nation-

al Bank of Lc;uisville, First National Tower, Louisville,

sz S0 s 360
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Kentucky 40202; Malcolm R. Chancey, Jr., Liberty National
Bank & Trust Co. of Louisville, 416 W. Jefferson Street,

Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

ARTICLE VI

Officers
The officers of the corporation will be composed
"o'f 'a'"cﬁéi'r}néh',“"v'i'é:é‘-c_héirh{ézi,' secretary “and ~ tréasirer;
provided, hoyever, except for the office of chairman, any or
all of ‘the. o“l-:her offices; may be combined in one person. The:
directors may create such other offices and committees as
- they deem necéssary for the proper administration of the
corporation's business. The officers of the._corporation

shall be elected for such term and in such manner as is

provided in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VII

Bylaws
The Bylaws for the corporation shall be adopted,

and may be amended or repealed, by the Board of Directors.

ARTICLE VIII

Registered Office and Registered Agent

The street address of the initial registered
office of the corporation is 416 West Jefferson, Louisville,

Kentucky 40202,

o 3”1 tAEh gﬁi




e. initial.—;'régistered agent at that

address is Malcolm B. Chancey, Jr.

N ARTICLE IX

B Exemption From Liability and Indemnification

L ) The private property of the directors of the

.n'J

c:orporat:u.on shall be exempt from llablllty for any and all

’ debts ofthe corporatlon"' e

'_ # The corporatlon shall have the power to 1ndemn1fy.

=y

any person who was or® “=15 a party,- or 1s threatened -to be
made a party, to any threatened, rending or completed ac-
tion, suit or proceedings, whether civil, 'criminal, -ad-
mihistrative or investigative (othe:; than an action by or on
behalf of the corporation) by reason of the fact that he is

or was a director, officer, employee,K or agent of the corpor-

ation, against expenses (including attorney's fees) Judg-
'*‘f"-;.‘gq\ents, fines and amounts paid in settlement, actually and
'.'-""'1--

re-aeonably incurred by him in ‘connection with such action,

sult ~'or proceedlng. Further provisions for indemnification

of offlcer and directors shall be specified in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE X

Dissplution

Dissolution shall be accomplished in accordance

with ' Chapter 273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes or its

successor.
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Upon dissolution of the corporation, the Board of

Directors shall, after paying or making provisions for the

payment of, all liabilities of the corporation, dispose of

all corporate assets to such organizations crganized and
opefated exclusively for charitable,. educational, or scien-
tific purposes as shall at the tinme qualify as an exempt

organization or organizations under Section 501(c}{3) of the

e i L T Tt - W e e = a e e -

Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or its successor, or to such
organizations described under Section 17(?(::_)(.1) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1954, or its .successor, as the
Boarq of Directors shall determillze- Any such assets not
disposed of by the‘ Board of Directors shall be dis'posed of

by the Circuit Court of the County in which the principal

office of the corporation is then located, to such organiza-.

tion or organizations organized and operated exclusively for
charitable, educational, religious or scientific purposes as
shall, at that time, qualify as an exempt organization or
organizations under Section 501(c}{(3) of the; Internal Reve-

nue Code of 1954, or its successor.

ARTICLE XI

Incorporator

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Malcolm B. Chancey Jr.

Liberty National -Bank & Trust Company
416 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

s 300w .96“3
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Signed and acknowledged by the Incorporator at

M . Kentucky, this[f%day of W '

192?‘-.

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )

P e e e T e GG -
COUNTY OF %frn/a )

. . I, the  undersigned Notary Public in and for the
Commonwealth and County aforesaid, do hereby certify that
Personally appeared before me and, after having been duly
sworn, declared, acknowledged and verified the foregoing, to

be the Articles ¢°f Incorporatjon of (‘J,'.,.r”C:,y,
this4 [{— day of “7lgach_, 1943 . 27 . : OV S

——

Lp/” 30 (51F e E‘o“

T o

st dbar

Notary Public

My commission expires:f

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS PREPARED BY

7 A

£

T .
G. AlexanderHamilton
WYATT, TARRANT & COMBS
Citizens Plaza
Louisville, Kentucky 20202

30th |V

N

Tt B
- H .
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~ OFFICE OF
SECRETARY OF STATE

FRANCES JONES MILLS
Secretary

FRANKFORT,
KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFIT CORPORATION

I, FRANCES JONES MILLS, Secretary of State of the Commonwmedlth of

Kentucky certif} that there has been delivered to my office articles of
incorporation of JEFFERSON COUNIY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, 1NC.

The name and address of the registered agent of this corporation is
MALOOIM B. CHANCEY, JR.

416 WEST JEFFERSON
LOUISVILIE, KENTUCKY

NAME

STREET ADDRESS

CITY. STATE

NOW, THEREFORE, finding that these articles of incorporation conforn to law
and that all fees therefore having been paid as prescribed by Ime, I, FRANCES
JONES MILLS » Secretary of State, issue this Certificate of Incorporation.

Issued this _ 14TH day of MARCH ) 19~83_,

at F ranjcfart, Kentucly.

Feas ens B

SECRETARY OF STATE

ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF STATE
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Proposal

BLUECGRASS

HECREATION SALES AND EN‘:TA LATION

Date:

|September 11, 2019

This proposal is valid for 30 days

Prepared by:
Bluegrass Recreation Sales
and installation, LLC
434 Quirks Run Rd
Danville KY 40422
PH: 800-257-5993
FX: 502-585-5265
Proposal number:

[190911-9A ]

Proposal prepared for: Terms:
Norton Elementary School [ net 30|
8101 Brownsboro Road
Louisville, KY 40241
Marcella Minogue
Products and Services: Unit Price: Gity.: Ext. Price:
Norton ES New Playground - PHASE |
Little Tikes Commercial Rendering #R0335_43704564802
Customizable Play Structure $17,152.00 1 $17,152.00
Special Assistance -$4,288.75 1 -$4,288.75
Installation of Play Structure $5,145.00 1 $5,145.00
PIP Rubber Surfacing, 50% Color/50% Black, 1065 sf for up to 4' Fall Height $13,523.00 1 $13,523.00
Freight $1,025.95
Total: $32,557.20

Notes:

Payment is due within 30 days after
receipt of product. Past due
amounts will incur finance charges.

Representative Signature: _ s/t Ofjse

Customer

Acceptance:

Date: =~

Instaltation charges assume no rock that cannot be reasonably removed with common hand tools. If heavy rock is encountered, additional

charges may apply. Deposit may be required.
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S Form W9




Give Form to the
requester, Do not
send to the IRS,

Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification
Department of the Treasury

Iniernal Revanue Service B Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.
1 Name ® (s shown on your income tax return}. Narne is required on this iine; do not lsave this line blank.

extovsan  (oonty Poblic €dyation g()nﬁ!a"l:'ﬁr}

2 Buslness name/disregarded entity name, if different frdfm above

Form w-g

(Rev. October 2018)

‘g 8 Check appropriate box for faderal tax classification of the person whose nams is entered on line %. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only o
24 following seven boxes, cartain entlties, not Individuals; see
a instructions on page 3);
g D Individual/sels proprietor or e Corporation D & Gorparation ] Partnershlp E} Trust/estate
g g single-member LLC Exempt payee code (if any)
S £ {:} Limited llabiity company, Enter the 1ax classification {C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=Partnership) »
8 g Note: Check the apprepriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the singfe-member awner, Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
£g LLG I ths LLC Is classified as a single-member LLG that is disregarded from tha owner unlass the owner of the LLG Is code {if any)
T = another LLC that is not disragarded from the awner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-mamber LLC that ¥ —
o é’ Is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box far the tax classification of its owner.
§ @/C;her {sse Instructions) » A/fn ~ S e ey Wpplies to aceaunts malntaied outsids the 45.)
oy | 5 Address (number, atreet, and apt. or suite no.) Ses Instructions. B Requester's name and address {optionai)
©
2 353 3a_ Me
§ City, state, and ZIP coda
Lovsylfe, KY 4021%

7 Listaccount numbdr(s) hare {optional)

m Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN]

Enter your TIN in the apprepriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avold [ Social security namber

backup withholding, For Individuals, this is generally your social securlty number (SSN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprieter, or disregarded entily, see the instructions for Part i, later. For other - -

antities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, |ater. or

Note: If the account is in mere than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and Empioyer identification number

Number To Give the Requestar for guidelines on whose number to enter, é i i 0 Q i ! ‘Q g

m Certification
Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:
1. The number shown an this form is my correct taxpayer identification number {or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me}; and

2.1am not subject to backup withholding because: {a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or {b) | have not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subfect to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report afl interest or dlvidends, or {c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.8. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and
4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form {if any} indicating that ! am exempl from FATCA reporting is carrect.
Certification instructions, You must cross out item 2 above if you have bean notified by the IRS that you ara currently sublect to backup withholding because

you have falled to report all Interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisltion or abandonment of secured property, cancelfation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement amangsment (IRA), and generally, paymanis

other than interest and dividew}are n?t requiryd to sign the certification, but you must provida your comrect TIN. See the instructions for Part Ji, later.

NG oater E/4 (19
127

Gen eral | nstructi hs * Form 1089-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual

funds)
Section references are to the internal Revenue Cede unless otherwise

Sign

Signature of
Here

U.S. person »

moted s Form 1089-MISC {various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross

Future developments, For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/Formivg.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) wha is required to file an
information return with the IS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identiffcation number (TIN) which may ba your sacial security number
(SSN;, individual taxpayer identification number {{TIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN}, to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return, Examples of infarmation
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

* Form 1098-INT {interest earned or paid}

proceeds)

¢ Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other

transactions by brokers)

« Form 1099-8 {proceeds from real estate transactions)

« Form 1098-K (merchant card and thirg party network transactions)

¢« Form 1098 (thome mortgage Interest}, 1098-E (student foan interest),

1098-T (tuition)

+ Form 1098-G (canceled debt)

+ Form 1098-A {acquisition or abandonment of secured property}
Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident

alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do nat return Form W-9 i the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withhaiding,

later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-8 (Rev. 10-2018)
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc., which
comprise the statements of asscts and net assets — modified cash basis as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the related statements of
revenues and support, expenses, and changes in net assets — modified cash basis, functional expenses — modified cash basis, and
cash flows — modified cash basis for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with the modified
cash basis of accounting as described in Note I; this includes determining that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable
basis for the preparation of the financial statements in the circumstances. Management is also responsible for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s Jjudgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control,
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Jefferson
County Public Education Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net assets for the years then
ended in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting as described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements are
prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter.

P omere Shne

Louisville, Kentucky
October 29, 2019

MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. # CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND BUSINESS CONSULTANTS
-3-




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION F OUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND NET ASSETS - MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

ASSETS
261 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,022,756 $§ 1,121,034
Investments 1,309,094 1,163,902
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2331,850 $ 2,284,936
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 60,072 53,380
With donor restrictions

2,271,778 2,231,556

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 2,331,850 $ 2,284936

See notes to financial statements.




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES AND SUPPORT, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —- MODIFIED CASH BASIS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

2019

2018

Without Donor

With Donor

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and support;
Contributions $ 60,904 § 633,050 $ 693,954 $ 91,129 § 878,562 $ 969,691
Net investment income 106 111,569 111,675 172 44272 44 444
Net assets released from restriction 704,397 (704,397) - 1,748,130 (1,748,130) -
765,407 40,222 805,629 1,839,431 (825,296) 1,014,135
Expenses:
Program services 701,568 - 701,568 1,817,085 - 1,817,085
Management and general 52,147 - 52,147 35,555 - 35,555
Fundraising 5.000 - 5,000 45,395 - 45,395
758,715 - 758,715 1,898,035 - 1,898,035
Changes In Net Assets 6,692 40,222 46,914 {58,604} (825,296)  (883,900)
Total Net Assets, Beginning of Year 53,380 2,231,556 2,284,936 111,984 3,056,852 3,168,836
Total Net Assets, End of Year $ 60,072 § 2,271,778 $2,331,850 5 53,380 § 2,231556 $2.284,936

See notes to financial statements.,




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Gifts, grants, and scholarships
Professional fees
Contract services

Event meals

State of district meeting
Supplies

Speaker fees
Conference supplies
Website design

Bank service charges
Event venues

Insurance
Miscellaneous

2019 2018
Program Management Program Management

Services And General Fundraising Total Services And General Fundraising Total
$640.,001 § - § - $640,001 $£1,652,550 § - b - 51,652,550
1,500 35,958 5,000 42,458 2,625 6,685 - 9.310
22,923 - - 22,923 54,298 22,698 45,395 122,391
14,321 - - 14,321 5,164 - - 5,164

9,991 - - 9,991 - - - -
5,975 - - 5,975 5,413 - - 5,413

- 5,000 - 5,000 - - - -
4,205 - - 4,205 1,500 - - 1,500
- 4,080 - 4,080 15,600 - - 15,600
- 4,007 - 4,007 - 4,080 - 4,080
2,623 - - 2,623 75,654 - - 75,654
- 1,870 - 1,870 - 1,922 - 1,922
29 1,232 - 1,261 4,281 170 - 4451
701,568 52,147 5,000 758,713 1,817,085 35,555 45,395 1,898,035

See notes to financial statements.




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS — MODIFIED CASH BASIS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ 46,914 § (883,900)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Unrealized gain on investments (88,767) (33,250)
Realized gain on investments (5,612) (1,516)
Net Cash Used In Operating Activities (47,465) (918,666)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (151,835) (1,187,962)
Proceeds from sale of investments 101,022 58.826
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (50,813) (1,129,136)
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (98,278) (2,047,802)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,121,034 3,168,836
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 1,022,756 § 1,121,034

See notes to financial statements.
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION F OUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

The Jefferson County Public Education Foundation, Inc. (the "Foundation") is engaged in the
solicitation and receipt of gifts, grants, and contributions from individuals, groups, corporations, and
other sources, public and private, to assist and support the public school system of Jefferson County,
Kentucky. The Foundation also engages in other activities to advance the education of citizens of
Louisville and Jefferson County, Kentucky. The Foundation gqualifies as a non-profit organization under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is, therefore, exempt from federal and state
income taxes.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the modified cash basis of accounting
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Consequently, revenues are recognized when received
rather than when earned and expenses and purchases of assets are recognized when cash is
disbursed rather than when the obligation is incurred. This basis differs from accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America primarily because the
Foundation has not recognized donor pledges or in-kind donations.

The Foundation reports net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses based on the
existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Foundation
and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed restrictions
(donors include other types of contributions, including makers of certain grants).

Net asscts without donor restrictions - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions (donors include other types of contributors, including makers of certain
grants).

Certain prior year accounts have been reclassified to conform with current year presentations,

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values are measured at fair
market value in the statement of net assets. The unrealized gains or losses on investments are
included in the change in net assets. Gains and losses on the marketable securities are determined
based upon the specific securities sold.

Contributions

All contributions are considered to be available for use without restrictions unless specifically
restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods or restricted by
the donor for specific purposes are reported as support with restrictions that increases those net
asset classes. However, if a restriction is fulfilled in the same time period in which the contribution
is received, the entity reports the support as without restrictions.




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

(1 - continued)

(2)

Expense Allocation

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and
direction of the Foundation.

Income Taxes

The Foundation is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the financial statements do not provide for income taxes.

The Foundation has implemented the accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes. Under
that guidance, tax positions need to be recognized in the financial statements when it is more-likely-
than-not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities. As of June 30,
2019, The Foundation has no uncertain tax positions that qualify for either recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements. The Foundation files federal income tax returns. The Foundation is
not currently being examined and management believes its tax-exempt status would be upheld
under examination.

LIQUIDITY

The Foundation’s financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial
position date for general expenditure are as follows:

201 2018
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,022,756 $ 1,121,034
Investments 1,309,094 1,163,902

2,331,850 2,284,936

Less: net assets with board designations (7,240) (7,490)
Less: net assets with donor restrictions (2,271,778)  (2,231,556)

$ 52,832 § 45,890




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

(2 - continued)

3)

(4)

(5)

As part of the Foundation’s liquidity management, it has a policy to structure its financial assets to
be available as its general expenditures and other obligations come due. In addition, the Foundation
invests cash in excess of daily requirements in short-term investments such as treasury notes,
corporate bonds, mutual funds, equities, and exchange traded funds.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Foundation considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

The Foundation maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed FDIC
limits. However, the amounts in excess of the FDIC limits exposed to credit risk are secured by
United States Treasury repurchase agreements pledged by the Foundation's bank and held
in the Foundation's name,

INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Treasury notes $ 70,602 % 24,983
Corporate bonds 284,221 268,291
Mutual funds - fixed 23,157 22,317
Equities 609,378 536,936
Mutual funds - equity 111,138 111,466
Exchange traded funds 210,598 199,909

Total $ 1,309,094 $ 1,163,902

CONTRIBUTIONS

The Foundation’s revenue consists primarily of donor contributions. The Foundation records
multi-year pledges in the period in which the contribution is received under the modified cash

basis of accounting.

-10 -
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(7)

(3)

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

Net assets without restrictions include an amount designated by the board of directors of $7,420
and $7,490 as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. This designation is to fund advanced
teacher training and an outreach program called ACT Now to improve students’ qualifications for
higher education enrollment opportunities. In September of 2019, the board of directors voted to
remove this designation.

NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Programs consisted of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Huff Endowment $ 1,2164838 $ 1,112,536
Reach Program 167,156 167,156
Imagination Library 136,156 162,124
Dawson Orman 105,126 59,764
Youth Achievement 59,768 62,768
Data Specialist Position Grant 52,827 125,224
ESL Reading Program 50,600 50,000
Metro Govt. Grants 43,535 9,857
Adult Education 39,982 32,511
Teacher Excellence Awards 33,667 10,657
David Jones L. Vocal Scholarship 30,546 33,474
Louisville Education and Employment Partnership 29,177 30,177
Wyatt Debate Scholarship Fund 28,730 3,015
Oliver Daniel Winn Scholarship 23,492 22,074
Louisville Goes to College 21,593 20,174
All others 233,535 330,045

$ 2271778 $ 2,231,556

Net assets with restrictions amounting to $2,271,778 and $2,231,556 for 2019 and 2018,
respectively, are available for various programs conducted by the Jefferson County Public
Schools and include amounts for early childhood development, student scholarships, teacher
recognition and awards, and various other special projects.

CONCENTRATION
During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Foundation received a total of $162,850 from one
donor, which represents 23% of contributions. During the year ended June 30, 2018, the

Foundation received a total of $590,611 from four donors, which represents approximately
61% of contributions.

-11-
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

ENDOWMENT

During 2017, the Foundation received a $1,068,505 contribution to be used as a permanent
endowment to fund scholarship programs.

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with
endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-
imposed restrictions.

Absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary, the Board of Directors of the Foundation
has interpreted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the
donor-restricted endowment funds. As a result of this interpretation, the Foundation
classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (2) the original value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent
endowment, and (¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with
the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added
to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not
classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net
assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundation in 2 manner
consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with
UPMIFA, the Foundation considers the foilowing factors in making a determination to
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1} the duration and
preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted endowment funds,
(3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and deflation, (5) the
expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6) other resources
of the Foundation, and (7) the Foundation 's investment policies.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strate gies. The Foundation has adopted
investment and spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment
assets. Those policies attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of those
endowment assets over the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve
an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital
appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. The
Foundation plans to invest endowment assets in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes
equity and fixed income securities. The Foundation expects its endowment assets, over
time, to achieve a positive rate of return at a rate in excess of inflation. Actual returns in
any given year may vary from this amount. Investment risk is measured in terms of the total
endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset classes and strategies are
managed to prevent exposing the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy. The Foundation has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year of
an amount equal to or less than net income on investments. The Foundation expects the
current spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow, which is consistent with the
Foundation's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets as well
as to provide additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

-12-




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

(9 - continued)

(10)

Changes in endowment net assets as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 are as follows:

2019 2018
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, beginning of year § 1112536 $ 1,068,519
Contributions - 163
Investment income 103,952 43,854
Endowment net assets with donor
restrictions, end of year $ 1216488 $ 1,112,536

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Foundation has adopted the provisions of ASC 820 Fair Value Measurements, for
financial assets and financial liabilities. The Association has no nonfinancial assets or
nonfinancial liabilities determined at fair value.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. ASC 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the use of inputs used in
valuation methodologies into the following three levels:

Level 1: Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices, unadjusted, for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets, A quoted market price in an
active market provides the most reljable evidence of fair value and shall be
used to measure fair value whenever available.

Level 2: Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted market prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets; inputs to the valuation
methodology include quoted market prices for identical or similar assets or
liabilities in markets that are not active; or inputs to the valuation
methodology that are derived principally from or can be corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means.

-13-



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION F OUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

(10 ~ continued)

Level 3: Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the
fair value measurement. Level 3 assets and liabilities include financial
instruments whose value is determined using discounted cash flow
methodologies, as well as instruments for which the determination of fair
value requires significant management Jjudgment or estimation.

A description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fajr value, as
well as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy, is
set forth below. The table below presents the balances of assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis as of June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Carrying Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2019:
Assets Measured on o Recurring Basis
Treasury notes h - $ 70,602 % - $ 70,602
Corporate bonds - 284,221 - 284,221
Mutual funds - fixed 23,157 - - 23,157
Mutual funds - equity 111,138 - - 111,138
Exchange traded funds 210,598 - - 210,598
Equities 609,378 - - 609,378
Total $ 954271 $ 354,823 § - $ 1,309,004
Carrying Value
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
June 30, 2018:
Assets Measured on a Recurring Basis
Treasury notes $ - $ 24983 § - ) 24,983
Corporate bonds - 268,291 - 268,291
Mutual funds - fixed 22,317 - - 22,317
Mutual funds - equity 111,466 - - 111,466
Exchange traded funds 199,909 - - 199,909
Equities 536,936 - - 536,936
Total $ 870,628 $ 203274 § . $ 1,163,902

Mutual Funds, Exchange traded funds, and Equities. Mutual funds, exchange traded funds, and
equities are reported at fair value on a recurring basis. These securities are classified as Level | of
the valuation hierarchy where quoted market prices from reputable third-party brokers are available
in an active market. If quoted market prices are not available, the Foundation obtains fair value
measurements from independent pricing services.

-14 -



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
JUNE 30,2019 AND 2018

(10 — continued)

(11)

Bonds and Treasury notes. Bonds and treasury notes are reported using level 2 inputs and the fair
value measurements consider observable data that may include dealer quotes, market spreads, cash
flows, U.S. government and agency yield curves, live trading levels, trade execution data, market
consensus prepayment speeds, credit information, and the security’s terms and conditions, among
other factors.

The Foundation’s valuation methodologies may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. While management believes
the Foundation’s valuation methodologies are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain
financial instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Foundation has evaluated whether any subsequent events that require recognition or
disclosure in the accompanying financial statements and related notes thereto have taken place
through October 29, 2019, the date these financial statements were available to be issued. The
Foundation has determined that there are no such subsequent events.

-15-
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MONROE SHINE

Certified Public Accountants

KNOWLEDGE FOR TODAY . . . VISION FOR TOMORROW
500 NORTH HURSTBOURNE PARKWAY, SUITE 150 LOUISVILLE, KY 40222 « PHONE: 502.423.0311 « FAX: 502.339.7103

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

P.O0. BOX 35368

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION FOUNDATION, INC.:

ENCLOSED ARE THE ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY OF THE 2018 EXEMPT ORGANIZATION RETURN,
AS FOLLOWS...

2018 FORM 990

EACH ORIGINAL SHOULD BE DATED, SIGNED AND FILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FILING
INSTRUCTIONS. THE COPY SHOULD BE RETAINED FOR YOUR FILES.

WE HAVE ENCLOSED MAILING ENVELOPES FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE IN FILING THE RETURN.
PLEASE REVIEW THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY.

WE PREPARED THE RETURN FROM INFORMATION YOU FURNISHED US WITHOUT
VERIFICATION. UPON EXAMINATION OF THE RETURN BY TAX AUTHORITIES, REQUESTS MAY
BE MADE FOR UNDERLYING DATA. WE THEREFORE RECOMMEND THAT YOU PRESERVE ALL
RECORDS WHICH YOU MAY BE CALLED UPON TO PRODUCE IN CONNECTION WITH SUCH
POSSIBLE EXAMINATIONS.

WE SINCERELY APPRECIATE THE OPPORTUNITY TO SERVE YOU. PLEASE CONTACT US IF
YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE TAX RETURN.

SINCERELY,

JEREMY M FINN, CPA



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
JUNE 30, 2019

PREPARED FOR:

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

P.O0. BOX 35368

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

PREPARED BY:

MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S
PO BOX 22039
LOUISVILLE, KY 40252-9804

AMOUNT DUE OR REFUND:
NOT APPLICABLE

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

NOT APPLICABLE

MAIL TAX RETURN AND CHECK (IF APPLICABLE) TO:
NOT APPLICABLE

RETURN MUST BE MAILED ON OR BEFORE:
NOT APPLICABLE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

THIS RETURN HAS QUALIFIED FOR ELECTRONIC FILING. AFTER YOU HAVE
REVIEWED THE RETURN FOR COMPLETENESS AND ACCURACY, PLEASE SIGN,
DATE AND RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO OUR OFFICE. WE WILL TRANSMIT THE
RETURN ELECTRONICALLY TO THE IRS AND NO FURTHER ACTION IS REQUIRED.
RETURN FORM 8879-EO TO US BY NOVEMBER 15, 2019



IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 15451873
rorm 3879-EO for an Exempt Organization
For calendar year 2018, or fiscal year beginning JUL 1 , 2018, and ending JUN 3 0 , 20 1 9 20 1 8

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.

Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATION, INC. *h_dhkkkkk

Name and title of officer

LYNN HUETHER

SECRETARY/TREASURER

[Part] [  Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -O- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1b 729,732.
2a Form 990-EZcheckhere B[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere B [ | b Total tax (Form 1120POL, line22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here P |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P |:| b Balance Due (Form 8868, line 3c) 5b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization’s 2018
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

l authorize MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S toentermyPIN| 21128 |

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to
enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

\:| As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2018 electronically filed return. If | have
indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State
program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Officer's signature p» Date p>

[Partlll | Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. [ 35590152311 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2018 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S Date P>

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2018)
823051 10-26-18



~n 990

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2018 andending JUN 30, 2019
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
weledlet | JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
oenge | FOUNDATION, INC.
’S‘r?é?@e Doing business as Ik _kkkkhdx
'rgiﬁiﬁ# Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
Fetam/ P.0O. BOX 35368 502-212-3112
il City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 825 r 143.
Amended| T,OUISVILLE, KY 40202 H(a) Is this a group return
[_]888"=* | F Name and address of principal officer: LYNN HUETHER for subordinates? [ Ives No
Perd™ 13620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219 | Hb) aeasuordinatesincudes? [_JYes [ No
I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)( )« (insertno.) [ 1 4947(a)(1)or [ ] 527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website:p» N/A H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association

[ ] Otherp

| L Year of formation: 19 8 3] m State of legal domicile: KY

| Part 1]

Summary

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY,

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

o
£l 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 22
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) 4 22
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line2a) 5 0
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 0
B| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 ... .. ... ... ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) ... 969,691. 693,954.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0. 0.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 20,742. 35,778.
114 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e) 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line12) ... 990,433. 729,732.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 1,771,688. 640,001.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 0. 0.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) | 2 5,000.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 135,895. 131,584.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,907,583. 771,585.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... ... -917 r 150. -41 ) 853.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 2,284,936. 2,331,850.
% 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 0. 0.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 2,284,936. 2,331,850.
[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here LYNN HUETHER, SECRETARY/TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check (]| PTIN
Paid JEREMY M FINN, CPA sel-employed [P 00814819
Preparer | Firm's name _p MONROE SHINE & CO., INC. CPA'S FirmsEINp XX -—****&k*
Use Only | Firm's address p. PO BOX 22039
LOUISVILLE, KY 40252-9804 Phoneno.502-423-0311

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

Yes \:| No

832001 12-31-18

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2018)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. Kk _dkkkddk*x  page
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
SUPPORT OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, KENTUCKY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [Ives [X]No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
38 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... .. |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 7 0 1 7 5 6 8 e including grants of $ 6 4 0 7 0 0 l e ) (Revenue $ )
GRANTS AND ALLOCATIONS TO THE JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL SYSTEM IN
KENTUCKY AND INDIVIDUALS TO PROMOTE EDUCATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS IN
ELEMENTARY, MIDDLE, AND HIGH SCHOOLS AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION.
4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P> 701,568.

Form 990 (2018)

832002 12-31-18



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. Ak _kkkkkkr D3

[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

10

11

12a

13
14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

b
21

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A ... . . ...
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? ... ...
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ....................ccociiii oo
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ....................ccoicvooveeee .
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part |
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................ccoocvooveeee .
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part lll ... ...
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' .................ccccoco oo
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X

as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part Ve
Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... oo
Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total

assets reported in Part X, line 16? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ...................coo oo
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in

Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IX .................cccoo oo
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000

or more? f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV ...
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any

foreign organization? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV .. . .
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ..................ocoo oo
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines

1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"

complete Schedule G, Part Il ...
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? f "Yes," complete Schedule H ..o
If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? if "Yes." complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...

Yes | No
1| X
2 | X
3 X
4 X
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 X
10| X
11a X
11b X
11c X
11d X
11e X
111 | X
12a| X
12b X
13 X
14a X
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 X
19 X
20a X
20b
21 | X

832003 12-31-18

Form 990 (2018)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. kk_*kkkk*k*x  paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... . 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 liN@ 25@ ............c.oeeeeee e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXemPt DONAS ? 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................ccccooiviivoeeeeiei. 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? |f "Yes," complete

SCREAUIE L, PAE | ..o\ oo\ oo\ 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"

ComMPlete SCREAUIE L, Part l ... o e 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll  ........................coo oo 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ................................. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? |f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ....................ccoccv oo 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ........................... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE M ................ . oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCheaUIe N, Part | ..o 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, PAFE Il ...\ oo\ oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 |f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ..................c.ccoooo oo 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, 18 T .ooo.. oo 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, liN€ 2 ................ococooooooooeeeeee 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccooi oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ...l 38 | X
PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPartv.~~~~~ |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... ... ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... .. ... 1b 0

¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PHZE WINNEIS 2 1c
832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. kk_*kkkk*k*  paged
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .. 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were Not tax dedUctible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O file FOMM 2827 e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... ... 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? . 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2018)

832005 12-31-18



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. kk_*kkkk*k*  page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 22
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . ... 1b 22

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or Key emMplOYee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the gOVerNiNg DoAY 2 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b X

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

A The QOVEIMING DOOY 2 ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses in Schedule QO oo 9 X

Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

>

(4]

o |0 & |
Caltaltallel

>

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ... oo 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O NOW thiS WAS QOME ... .....ccoi oo 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUrNg the Year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P> NONE

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>
LYNN HUETHER, TREASURER - 502-212-3112
3620 FERN VALLEY ROAD, LOUISVILLE, KY 40219

832006 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. Kk_kkkkkRR D7

Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for ’gf . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 % . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below Elel.]Ee18E = organizations
line) E E £ é Eg E
(1) JAMES R ALLEN 1.00
CHATRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) ROBERT J., ARNOLD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(3) VIK CHADHA 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) AL CORNISH 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DR. ALEX GERASSIMIDES, MD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) AUDWIN HELTON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) HENRY HEUSER JR 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) LYNN HUETHER 3.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) FRANKLIN JELSMA 1.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 0. 0. 0.
(10) KEVIN JOYNT 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) MARTY POLLIO 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MITCH RUE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) JOSEPH SEILER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) KEN SELVAGGI 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) MARK SHIRKNESS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) KEVIN SHURN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CARL THOMAS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

832007 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. kk_kkkkkk*  pyge 8
| Part VIl | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crz Sksri:iocr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S - organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g | and related
below E £ - é‘ %% s organizations
(18) CAROL TIMMONS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) MEREDITH ERICKSON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) ELIZABETH MAYS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) JEFF ULIGIAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(22) JANNIE BROUSSARD 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
1b Sub-total > 0. 0. 0.
c 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines tband 1) ... > 0. 0. 0.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh iNQIVIQUAI  ....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes " complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ovviiiiiiii i 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2018)
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Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt function
revenue

(9]
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections
512-514

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

Government grants (contributions) 1e

- 0 QO 0 T 9o

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts not included above 1f

693,954.

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

ontributions, Gifts, Grants

> Q

Total. Add lines1a-1f ...

693,954.

Business Code|

Program Service

All other program service revenue .
Total. Addlines2a-2f ...

o =~ 0 2 0 T o

other similar amounts)

5 Royalties ... ...

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

30,167.

30,167.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2

(ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

O 0 060 T o

Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities

(i) Other

101,022.

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 95,411.

5,611.

¢ Gainor(loss) .. ...

d Netgainor(loss) ...
Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See

Part IV, line 18 a

b Less: direct expenses b

Other Revenue

¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 a

b Less: direct expenses b

¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances a

b Less: cost of goods sold b

(2]

5,611.

5,611.

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ...

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code|

11

All other revenue

O o 0 T o

12 Total revenue. See instructions

729,732.

0.] 35,778.

832009 12-31-18
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Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 640,001. 640,001.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
38 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .. ...
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalariesandwages . ...
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits .. .
10 Payrolltaxes . .
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ..
b Legal
¢ Accounting o 8,865. 8,865.
d Lobbying . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees 12,870. 12,870.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 33,593. 1,500. 27,093. 5,000.
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officeexpenses .
14 Information technology . 4 ’ 080. 4 ’ 080.
15 Royalties .
16 Occupancy ...
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 36,140. 31,140. 5,000.
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .
28 INsUrance 1,870- 1,870-
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a PROGRAM DIRECTOR 19,423. 19,423.
b SUPPLIES 5,975. 5,975.
¢ BANK SERVICE CHARGES 4,007. 4,007.
d JUDGES 2,500. 2,500.
e All other expenses 2,261. 1,029. 1,232.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 771,585. 701,568. 65,017. 5,000.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. *k_*kxkkkk*  pyge 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 972,861.| 2 1,022,756.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
a employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
ﬁ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventories for sale or Use 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . [ 10a
b Less: accumulated depreciation .. 10b 10c
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 1 ’ 312 ' 075.] 11 1 ’ 309 ’ 094.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 2,284,936.| 16 2,331,850.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 17
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
o | 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
é key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
% Complete Part Il of ScheduleL 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 ... ... ... 0.] 26 0.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
@ [ 27 Unrestricted netassets 53,380.| 27 60,072.
= | 28  Temporarily restricted net assets 1,119,020.]| 28 1,203,273.
% 29 Permanently restricted net assets 1 ’ 112 ’ 536.| 29 1 ’ 068 ’ 505.
E Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> \:|
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
# | 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z | 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . 2 ' 284 ' 936.]| 33 2 ' 331 ' 850.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2 ' 284 ' 936.| 34 2 ' 331 ' 850.
Form 990 (2018)
832011 12-31-18
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 729,732.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 771,585.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -41 ’ 853.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) 4 2,284,936.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 88 , 7 67.
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B)) oot ieiiiiieiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 10 2,331,850-
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ... e
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash |:| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2018)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No. 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 8

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number
kk_kkkkkkk

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

HON

city, and state:

|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
|:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,

(4]

university:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

0 00 B0 O

10

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported Organizations |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport { ) pport { :
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

832021 10-11-18  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. Rk _kkkkkkk poooo
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 1073124.| 847,608.| 3461275.| 969,691.| 693,954.| 7045652.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1through3 | 1073124.] 847,608.] 3461275.] 969,691.] 693,954.] 7045652.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

coumn() 3732419.
Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 3 3 1 3 2 3 3 .
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 1073124.| 847,608.| 3461275.| 969,691.| 693,954.| 7045652.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources __ 142. 136. 275.] 20,742. 35,778.| 57,073.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin PartVI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 7102725.

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and StOP NEre ... | 2 |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... ... ... 14 46.65 %
15 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 15 49.12 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. Rk _kkkkkkk pooog
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b .

8 Public support. (Subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

c Add lines 10aand10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... . ... ... > \:|

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|

832023 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? [f
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? |f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUrposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

regard to a substantial contributor? Jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer 10b below. 10a

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

832024 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (ontinued)

Yes [ No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? Jf "Yes" to a. b. or c. provide detail in Part VI. 1ic

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised. or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a \:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
b \:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [_] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more

of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in Part VI the

reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

832025 10-11-18 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC.

kk _*kkkkkk* Page 6

| PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.) See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

a[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

)]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

o | |0 |T |

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

w

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o o

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

® [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

a|[h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |-

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)

6

~

instructions).

\:| Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

832026 10-11-18
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[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (-ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

® [N (o |0 |~ |

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

() (ii) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocati see instructions Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
ection istribution Allocations (see instru ) Bro 2018 A 8

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

TKre|™jo a0 ||

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

-

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2018

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part lll, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,

Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)
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Schedule A

Identification of Excess Contributions
Included on Part I, Line 5

2018

** Do Not File **

*** Not Open to Public Inspection ***

Contributor’s Name

Total
Contributions

Excess
Contributions

CES FOUNDATION 1,799,224. 1,657,169.
GHEENS FOUNDATION 335,000. 192,945.
J GRAHAM BROWN FOUNDATION 550,436. 408,381.
LOU COMMUNITY FOUNDATION 449,746. 307,691.
WHAS CRUSADE FOR CHILDREN 181,043. 38,988.
ALAN L. HUFF AND RUTH D. HUFF REVOCABLE TRUST 1,068,505. 926,450.
INATTONAL CENTER FOR FAMILIES LEARNING 342,850. 200,795.
Total Excess Contributions to Schedule A, Part II, Line 5 3,732,419.

823171 04-01-18




Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

(F°5%9§|9’ 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
gr -PF) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 20 1 8
epartment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. *h_kkkkkkk

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 00oao

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

]

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering "N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address),
Il, and Ill.

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),

but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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Page 2

Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

kk _*kkkkkk*

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | BROWN FORMAN Person
Payroll |:|
626 W MAIN STREET STE 200 24,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | CE&S FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
101 S FIFTH STREET STE 1650 28,664. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | JG BROWN FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
4350 BROWNSBORO RD STE 200 50,436. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40207 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 LOUISVILLE METRO GOVERNMENT Person
Payroll |:|
601 W JEFFERSON ST 45,977. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | COMMUNITY FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
325 W MAIN STREET STE 1110 66,967. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | GHEENS FOUNDATION Person
Payroll \:|
401 W MAIN ST SUITE 705 25,000. Noncash [ ]

LOUISVILLE, KY 40202

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

823452 11-08-18
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Name of organization
JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number

kk _*kkkkkk*

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | HILLIARD LYONS Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 32760 $ 43,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | NATIONAL CENTER FOR FAMILIES LEARNING Person
Payroll |:|
325 W MAIN STREET STE 300 $ 162,850. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
IRVIN F. AMD ALICE S. ETSCORN
9 | CHARITABLE FOUNDATION Person
Payroll |:|
PO BOX 32760 $ 33,000. Noncash [ |
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 FAURECIA CLEAN MOBILITY Person
Payroll |:|
4415 EAST INDIAN TRAIL $ 34,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
LOUISVILLE, KY 40213 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person (]
Payroll ]
$ Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person \:|
Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
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Name of organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. *k _kkkkkkk
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(a) ©
No.

- (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

) (c)
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
No. (b) © (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
No. (b) © (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given ) . Date received
Partl (See instructions.)

a
No. (b) © (d)

L. . FMV (or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (See instructions.)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 4

Name of organization

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION

FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

kk _*kkkkkk*

Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

823454 11-08-18
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. )

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number

FOUNDATION, INC. Ak_dkkkkkd

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

G A ON =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear ...

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value atend ofyear .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? il |:| Yes |:| No

| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

2

o 0 T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) |:| Preservation of a historically important land area

|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? |:| Yes |:| No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

> $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? [ Ives [INo
In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIll,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832051 10-29-18



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. kh_kkkkkkk  pogoD

[Part Il | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other

c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

C Beginning DalanCe 1c

d Additions during the year . 1d

e Distributions during the year 1e

f OENAING DalaNCe 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes |:| No

b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIIl ... ... |:|

| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance 1,112,536, 1,068,519,

b Contributons 163. 1,068,505,

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 103,952, 43,854, 14,

d Grants or scholarships

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

f Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance 1,216,488, 1,112,536, 1,068,519,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> .00 %

b Permanent endowment P> 87.84 %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p»  12.16 %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated OrganizatioNs 3a(i) X
(1) related OrQaN ZatioNS 3a(ii) X
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land .
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment
e Other ... ...
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooovvevvieieiiiiiiiiiiiee | 2 0.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832052 10-29-18



JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. kh_kkkkkkk  pogo3

Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(3) Other

A

B)

©)

(D)

E

—~
M~

F

—~
M~

G

I~

(= |

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)

Total. Jumn (b) must equal Form 990. Part X. col. (B)lin@ 15.) «oooooroeeeeneeoeeec >
Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(

Federal income taxes

™

@

=

G

©

~
N

©

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

[©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ............... | 2

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XII|
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. kh_kkkkkkk  pogo4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 805,629.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 88,767.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e 88,767.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3 716,862.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b ... .. 4a

b Other DescribeinPartXIll) 4b 12,870.

C AddIiNes daand db 4c 12,870.

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ line 12.)  ooooooiiiioiiiiiiiiiii 729,732.

Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 758 , 7 15.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Add lINes 2a thrOUGN 2d 2e 0.
8 Subtract line 2e from N A 3 758,715.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... . ... 4a

b Other DescribeinPartXniy 4b 12,870.

C Addlines 4aand db 4c 12,870.

Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990. Part [ line 18 oo 5 771,585.

| Part Xlll| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART V, LINE 4:

TO FUND SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAMS

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION HAS IMPLEMENTED THE ACCOUNTING GUIDANCE FOR UNCERTAINTY IN

INCOME TAXES. UNDER THAT GUIDANCE, TAX POSITIONS NEED TO BE RECOGNIZED IN

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WHEN IT IS MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT THE POSITION WILL

BE SUSTAINED UPON EXAMINATION BY THE TAX AUTHORITIES. AS OF JUNE 30,

2019, THE FOUNDATION HAS NO UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT QUALIFY FOR

EITHER RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THE

FOUNDATION FILES FEDERAL INCOME TAX RETURNS. THE FOUNDATION IS NOT

CURRENTLY BEING EXAMINED AND MANAGEMENT BELIEVES ITS TAX-EXEMPT STATUS
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2018




JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 FOUNDATION, INC. kk_kkkkkk* pooop
[Part XIll| Supplemental Information ontinueq)

WOULD BE UPHELD UNDER EXAMINATION.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES 12,870.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INVESTMENT FEES 12,870.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18



SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 8
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. Tk _kkkkkhk
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
criteria used 10 award the Grants OF @SSIStaNCE ? Yes |:[ No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC section (d) Amount of (e) Amount of VgLZ%RC(’SO%fK (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash FMV, apprais aly noncash assistance or assistance
assistance other)

JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
3332 NEWBURG ROAD TO FUND VARIOUS
LOUISVILLE, KY 40232 @@k KKk _KEkkkkk 431,100, 0. [BOOK [EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
325 W MAIN ST STE 1110 READING AND SCHOLARSHIP
LOUISVILLE, KY 40202 @OF K kk_HEkkkkk 77,428, 0. [BOOK [PROGRAMS
DOLLYWOOD FOUNDATION
111 DOLLYWOOD LANE
PIGEON FORGE, TN 37863 Q¥ K kk_KEkkkkk 30,397, 0. [BOOK IMAGINATION LIBRARY
EVERFI, INC,
3299 K STREET NW, 4TH FLOOR ALCOHOL EDUCATION FOR
WASHINGTON, DC 20007 Q¥ KKk _HEkkkkk 24,000, 0. [BOOK HIGH SCHOOL
CENTRE COLLEGE
600 W WALNUT ST
DANVILLE, KY 40422 @@F K kk_KEkkk ok 5,000, 0. [BOOK SCHOLARSHIPS

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table | 2

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe [IN€ 1 tabI© ... ... ... e | 2
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)
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JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
Schedule | (Form 990) (2018) FOUNDATION, INC. kk_dkhkkhkkk

Page 2
Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of (c) Amount of (d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation (f) Description of noncash assistance

recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)

| Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part Ill, column (b); and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

THE BOARD APPROVES THE DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS TO VARIOUS PROGRAMS THE

ORGANIZATION SUPPORTS.

832102 11-02-18 Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)



= OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ >
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization JEFFERSON COUNTY PUBLIC EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.

Employer identification number
kk_khkkkkkk

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE SECRETARY/TREASURER REVIEWS THE 990 BEFORE FILING AND THE BOARD REVIEWS

A COPY OF THE 990 AFTER IT IS FILED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

PART XTI, LINE C

THIS PURPOSE HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE PRIOR YEAR.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
832211 10-10-18
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